
From:
Sent: 7/11/2024 10:41:40 AM
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Cc: Ted Campbell; VC; Adam Rytenskild; Brendon Barry

Subject: TRIMMED: DA 2023/1289; 1112 - 1116 BARRENJOEY ROAD PALM
BEACH NSW 2108 RAW MONTAGES

Attachments: VP1-Objection DA2023_1289-Photomontage of proposed-B.pdf;

Att: NBC DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT: STEVEN FINDLAY
LAND & ENVIRONMENT COURT PROCEEDINGS NO. 2023/00465007
PROPERTY: 1112 - 1116 BARRENJOEY ROAD PALM BEACH NSW 2108
APPLICANT: PALMDEV PTY LTD
RESPONDENT: NORTHERN BEACHES COUNCIL
PROPOSAL: CONSTRUCTION OF A SHOP TOP HOUSING AT 1112-1116 BARRENJOEY
ROAD, PALM BEACH
DA 2023/1289
Please find attached a copy of RAW View Impact Montages on the above proposal.

Kind regards,

Bill Tulloch BSc[Arch]BArch[Hons1]UNSW RIBA Assoc RAIA
DA Objection Pty Ltd
Director











  

 

Photomontage by Pam Walls                                                                                                                                                            Photograph of existing view                                      

Based on Beveridge Williams Surveyors:Survey Ref:2101343 Rev:E-3/06/2024                                                           View from 21A Palm Beach Rd, Palm Beach main living deck 

Koichi Takada Architects S34 Drawings Rev:F-23/09/2024                                                                                       Objection to 1112-1116 Barrenjoey Rd, Palm Beach-DA2023/1289                                      

EXISTING VIEW 
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Photomontage by Pam Walls                                                                                             View overlaid with 3D solid block computer model of proposed 1112-1116 Barrenjoey Rd                                     

Based on Beveridge Williams Surveyors:Survey Ref:2101343 Rev:E-3/06/2024                                                            View from 21A Palm Beach Rd, Palm Beach main living deck 

Koichi Takada Architects S34 Drawings Rev:F-23/09/2024                                                                                       Objection to 1112-1116 Barrenjoey Rd, Palm Beach-DA2023/1289                                      

PROPOSED DA 
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